

Item 1 - Cover Page

Brochure Supplement

John V. Gillespie, CFA®

American Community Wealth Management LLC

381 S. Main Street

Crystal Lake, IL 60014

(815) 479-9024

March 2023

This Brochure Supplement provides information about John V. Gillespie that supplements the American Community Wealth Management LLC ("ACWM") Brochure ("Brochure"). You should have received a copy of that Brochure. Please contact John V. Gillespie, Chief Compliance Officer at (815) 479-9024 or via email at igillespie@amcomwealth.com if you did not receive ACWM's Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Additional information about John V. Gillespie is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Item 2 - Educational Background and Business Experience

John V. Gillespie, CFA® (CRD no. 4738688)

Year of Birth: 1978

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) in Finance at Ohio University at in Athens, OH (2000)

EMPLOYMENT:

Senior Vice President/Manager - American Community Wealth Management, LLC (11/2022 to Present)

Registered Representative - Triad Advisors, LLC (11/2022 to Present)

Director - Alight Solutions, LLC (10/2011 to 10/2022)

Investment Adviser Representative - Alight Financial Advisors, LLC (07/2018 to 09/2022)

PROFESSIONAL DESIGNATIONS:

Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA®) (2012)

PROFESSIONAL DESIGNATION DISCLOSURES:

The CFA® Charter is a globally recognized, graduate-level investment credential. Earning it demonstrates a commitment to professional ethics and expertise with the broad range of skills needed for competitive careers in the investment profession.

To earn a CFA charter, one must have four years of qualified investment work experience, become a member of CFA Institute, pledge to adhere to the CFA Institute Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct on an annual basis, apply for membership to a local CFA member society and complete the CFA Program.

CFA Program curriculum topics:

- Ethical and professional standards
- Quantitative methods
- Economics
- Financial reporting and analysis
- Corporate finance
- Equity investments
- Fixed income
- Derivatives
- Alternative investments

Portfolio management and wealth planning

A commitment to professional ethics is at the core of CFA Institute.

CFA Institute members and CFA Program candidates are subject to professional conduct enrollment/admission criteria and must comply with the Code and Standards. Additionally, members must annually complete and sign a Professional Conduct Statement, disclosing any allegations of professional misconduct.

John V. Gillespie currently holds the Series 7 (General Securities Representative), and 66 (NASAA-Uniform Combined State Law Exam) exams. He also received credit for the SIE (Securities Industry Essentials Examination) on October 17, 2022.

Item 3 - Disciplinary Information

American Community Wealth Management LLC is required to disclose all material facts regarding any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to your evaluation of John V. Gillespie. No events have occurred that are applicable to this Item.

Item 4 - Other Business Activities

John V. Gillespie is not actively engaged in any other investment-related business or occupation, nor does he have an application pending to register as a broker-dealer, futures commission merchant ("FCM"), commodity pool operator ("CPO"), commodity trading advisor ("CTA"), or as an associated person of an FCM, CPO, or CTA.

However, John V. Gillespie is a registered representative of Triad Advisors, LLC ("Triad"), a registered broker/dealer FINRA & SIPC and investment advisor with various state regulatory agencies. This may represent a conflict of interest since his time is split between his work with American Community Wealth Management and Triad. As an employee of American Community Bank & Trust, John V. Gillespie receives a salary and a bonus that is partially based upon the sales of securities products through Triad. This compensation may give him an incentive to recommend investment products based on the compensation received.

John V. Gillespie may spend approximately 50% of his time with Triad.

Additionally, other than what is discussed above, he is not actively engaged in any other business or occupation for compensation, nor is he actively engaged in any other business activity or activities that provides a substantial source of income or involves a substantial amount of his time.

Item 5 - Additional Compensation

John V. Gillespie does not receive economic benefit, including sales awards, other prizes, and any bonus that is based, at least in part, on the number or amount of sales, client referrals, or new accounts, for providing advisory services.

Item 6 - Supervision

American Community Wealth Management LLC has adopted, and periodically updates, a compliance manual that outlines for each employee the various rules and regulations they are required to adhere to. ACWM has appointed a Chief Compliance Officer who reviews and monitors employee activity with respect to these rules and regulations. In addition, ACWM has adopted a Code of Ethics that requires each employee to act in the best interest of clients at all times. Should you have questions related to these activities, please contact John V. Gillespie, Chief Compliance Officer at the telephone number shown on the cover page of this Brochure Supplement or via email at jgillespie@amcomwealth.com.

Item 7 - Requirements for State-Registered Advisers

John V. Gillespie has not been involved in any civil, self-regulatory organization or administrative proceeding involving investment advisory business or activities. In addition, he is not currently, nor at any time been the subject of a bankruptcy petition.